
From:                                 Michelle Fielding
Sent:                                  Mon, 14 Jun 2021 16:06:24 +1000
To:                                      Jan Williamson;Rob Meade
Subject:                             RE: your "personal addressed NTP's NTP-150 and NTP-149 and NTP-154 and 
NTP-164 [CM-COMP.FID104174]

See further meeting attached:
 

 
Participants were:
 

 
Regards

CRW.512.139.0051



CRW.512.139.0052 

Michelle Fielding I Group Executive General Manager - Regulatory and Compliance I Crown Resorts 

Limited 

www.crownmelbourne.com.au 

From: Michelle Fielding 
Sent: Monday, 14 June 202112:47 PM 
To: Jan Williamson; Rob Meade 
Cc: Steven Blackburn 
Subject: RE: your "personal addressed NTP's NTP-150 and NTP-149 and NTP-154 and NTP-164 [CM­
COMP .FIDX104174] 

Hi Jan 

I've located the following meeting in my calendar from 25 February. Attendees are listed as Xavier, 

Mark Mackay, Peter Herring and I. I think I might have been in Sydney at this time (but will ask Ash 
to check). I'll also check whether I have any notes, when I'm in the office tomorrow: 

Regards 

Michelle Fielding I Group Executive General Manager - Regulatory and Compliance I Crown Resorts 

Limited 

From: Michelle Fielding 
Sent: Sunday, 13 June 2021 8:49 PM 
To: Jan Williamson; Steven Blackburn; Peter Herring 
Cc: Xavier Walsh; Mark Mackay; Rob Meade 
Subject: RE: your "personal addressed NTP's NTP-150 and NTP-149 and NTP-154 and NTP-164 [CM­
COMP.FID104174] 

Michelle Fielding I Group Executive General Manager - Regulatory and Compliance I Crown Resorts 

Limited 

w: 

www.crownmelbourne.com.au 



From: Jan Williamson 
Sent: Saturday, 12 June 2021 4: 15 PM 
To: Steven Blackburn; Michelle Fielding; Peter Herring 
Cc: Xavier Walsh; Mark Mackay; Rob Meade 
Subject: your "personal addressed NTP's NTP-150 and NTP-149 and NTP-154 and NTP-164 [CM­
LEGAL. FID39406] 

Regards 

CRW.512.139.0053 



CRW.512.139.0054 

Jan Williamson I General Manager - Legal I Crown Melbourne Limited 
8 Whiteman Street, Southbank VIC 3006, Australia 

~please consider the environment before printing this email 

NOTICE: 
This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain information which is legally privileged. If you are not 
the intended recipient of this email and have received it by mistake - please advise us immediately by return email and 
then delete both emails. If you are not the intended recipient of this email you must not use or disclose the information 
contained in this email or any attachments. No confidentiality or legal privilege is waived or lost by this transmission. 


